
M E M O R A N D U M

TO:		Mayor and Council

FROM:	Alice Wakefield, Community Development Director

DATE:	October 24, 2012

SUBJECT:	Appeal to 2.1.6.B, Standard Construction Specifications 




As discussed at the October 24th Community Development and Transportation Committee Meeting, Mr. Brendan Walsh of Lehigh Homes is requesting an appeal to Section 2.1.6.B, Standard Construction Specifications of the City of Roswell Code of Ordinances. In accordance with Mr. Wash’s letter of appeal, he is requesting an appeal on the slope of the sidewalks to allow the existing sidewalk to remain and to waive the installation of the sidewalk as indicated on the site plan.    When Lehigh Homes purchased the property it was sitting dormant for a number of years after the previous developer ran into financial trouble.  The streets, curbs, gutters and utilities were installed by the previous developer and made both of the streets in the neighborhood private drives.  When Lehigh Homes came up with their plans to complete the community they wanted to use the existing infrastructure that was already in place. Lehigh Homes overlooked the sidewalk slope requirement.

The Construction Standards under 2.1.6.B. states that all residential driveways along collector and arterial roadways are to be designed and constructed to a max Grade: 2% across any sidewalk section then 8% in the right-of way when connecting to a collector or Arterial Street and 15% within the right of way when connecting to a lower category street.

The Committee approved moving the appeal to the November 14, 2012 Mayor and Council Meeting to consider the following:


1. Waive the requirements for the existing sidewalks (shown in yellow on the site plan)
2. Require the installation of the sidewalks (show on the site plan in orange) no less than 4 feet in width, but to waive the requirement for the planting strip and for the developer to work with the City Engineer to install sidewalks in accordance to the City regulations.
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